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Below are the questions that have been raised concerning the aforementioned RFP.

Question #1.      
The City’s website states ONLY mobile speed vans are in operation and the RFP does not specifically call out the type of enforcement the City desires to operate. Does the City plan on employing both intersection cameras and mobile cameras?

Answer: The City of Santa Fe at this time is only considering street speeding traffic cameras.


Questions #2.      
The City ordinance calls for citing the registered owner(s) of the vehicle captured by camera. Is it the desire of the City to only photograph receding traffic?

Answer: The City of Santa Fe is considering photographs from other directions of speeding traffic. 


Question #3.      
Does the program require that the speed enforcements vans be manned at all times during deployment? 

Answer: No, the City of Santa Fe does not require that the vehicles or equipment be manned at all times during deployment.


Question #4.      
Will the City or the Vendor provide operators to deploy the enforcement vans? 

Answer: The City of Santa Fe is considering all options in regards to operators, drivers, vehicles,              and equipment.


Question #5.      

Approximately how many hours per week does the City expect the vans to be in active enforcement?

Answer: The City of Santa Fe is considering all options in regards to operating hours per week. 
